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This complaint

Q}

Ly 28,1919

Section 4 of the

Act of Congress of July 2, 1890 (15 U.S.C.

o .o . . )
commonly known as the Sherman Act, in order to prevent and
restrain violations by the defendant, as her

Secticns 1 and 3 of

§ 4}, as amended,

~

einafter alleged, .

n 4ct, as amended (15 U.S.C.

6§ 1 ald 3).
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The de endant,

—ety Flrs* Products Co¥poration

transactr business and found within the

offNew York,

rst Products Cornor

referred to as ''Safe

outhern Districzct

s hereby made the defendant.
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Said defendant is a corvoration orgenized and existing
ts principal office in
Elmsford, Hew York, Safety Firat is a wholly owned sub-

“sidiary of INA Cerporaticn, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,

4, When used in this complaint, ''Safety First equip-
ment"” wmeans any or all fire protection equipment produced

or sold by Safety First,

corporations not made

(%)
-
<
M
"o
!rJ»
e]
o
€3]
]
RON
]
n
O
3
N
ha s
e
=
&
w
o)
-
Che
[

defendantes hercin, including but not limited to distributors

of Safety Tirst equipment, have particlpated as co-con-
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NATURE OF TRADE AYD COMMERCE

6. Safety First produces and sells a variety of dry -7

- ¥ -
powder fire extinguishers, including a line of extinguishers
designed for use in an-automatic fire protection system
covering fixed locations associated with cocking hazards,

such as in hoods and ducts over stoves and grills in
-2 N B

“

. ,restaurants. These automatic fire protection~sy9tems also

have numerous industrial uses in fixed locations such as
boiler rooms, grease closets and engine compartments. Dry
powder and Frecn chemical portable fire extinguishers are

also manufactured and sold by the ccmpany. It sells Safety

.
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First equipment directly to consumers|and to over 260
. di trlou“ors located throughout the h ited States, the
District of Columbir-and Canada,.

,‘ ‘r-‘.

7. There is a continuous flow in interstate and

foreign *rade and commerce of Safaty First equipment from.

3

its plant located in New York State to consumers and
distributors located throughout the United States, the
District of Columbia and Canada. Net sales of Safety First
equipment amounted to over $3.8 million in‘1970.
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VIOIATIONS ALLEGED

8. Since at least as early as 1937, and continuing

ng of this compl

1
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—
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thereafter to the date of the £

-

Safety First and cc-conspiratcors have been engaged in a
ombination and conspir acv in unrezscnzable restraint of the
above-described iInterstate and foreign trade and commerce

in Safety First equipment, in violation of Sections 1 and

3 of the She man Act. ~Such violations are continuing and

<

will continue unless the relief hereinafter prayedvfor is
granted, | K

9. The aforesaid combination and conoplracy has
consisted of contlruwnv agreements .and concert of action

among - Safcty ‘First and co~consvirators to ullocata custom

and territories for the sale of- Safety First equipment.
10. Pursuant to the aforesaid comﬁination and con-
spiracy, Saféty First and co-conspirators have agreed that:
- (a) Each co-conspirator distributor is allocated

a certain market territory, and confines its

W
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sales of Safety First equipment to purchasers

within that territory;

(b) Customers and classes of customers are allo-
cated by Safecty First to co- C”E&Uif&LOf
dis~ributors in the sala and distribution of
Safety First equipment;

(¢) Co-conspirator distributors are restrained
from selling Safety First equipmént to certain
large naticnal accounts;

(d)‘ Co~conspiratoyr distributors “ubmlt complis men tiry
bids whenﬂr&ﬂuested to bid on éccounts outside

their assigned terrltory.

11, For the purpuse of effectuating and carrying out

PRGN < S, S U

the aforesaid unlawful combination-and consair acy, the

defendant and co-conspirators have done the things which,

‘as hereinbefore alléged, they conspired and agreed to do,

and, more particularly, hqve cooperarej in the policing
and enfoxc1nv o% the said COﬁsolracy.
R " VII
EFFECTS
12. The aforesaid combination'and conspiracy has had,
among others, the following effects ' N
"(é) Competition in the sale and distribution of
Safety First equipment has beeﬁ eliminateé;
(b} .Co-conépirator diStributo?s have refrained from
or have been prevénteé from selling Safety First

equipment in territories or to customers of o

their own choice; :
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{c) Purchasers of Safety First equinment have
deprived of the opportunity of purchasing such

.

equivment ‘rom suppliers of theilr own choice

in a free competitive market,

WHEREFORE, the plaintiff prays:
1, That the aforegaid combination and conspiracy be

Y

-

adjudged and 6Lc*c d to be unlawful and in violation of
Sections 1 and 3 of the Sherman Act.
2. That the defendant and each of its officers,

directors, employees, agents, repr euan+at1ve , SUCCESSOTS

and assigns and all other persons acting under, throuzh or

L by

for such defendant, be perpetually enjecined and restrained

from, in any menner, directly cr indirectly, continuing,

maintaining or remewing the aforesaid combination and

conssiraéy and from engaging in practices having the purpcse

or effect of cont tinuing, renewing or reviving the vicolations

54y

hereznbﬁhore dQSQV1bed
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3. That the defendant and egch of its officers

-

directors, employees, agents, repr “esentatives, successors
and assigns, and all gefsons'and CO?ﬂO&aCIOG acting or
- claiming to act on its behalf, be perpetually enjoined
from imposing 6r attemnting to impose any limitation or
restriction iespecting‘the territories and customers to.
whom any distributor may sell Safety First equipment.

4. That the plaintiff have such other reiief as the

nature of the case may require and as the Court may deem

n the premises.
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That the plaintiff recover the cests of this
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